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Ruth Nettles

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 2:11 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: Bart Fletcher; Rick Wright; kyoung@psc.state.fl.us.; christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us; jphoy@uiwater.com;

pcflynn@uiwater.com; dswain@milianswain.com; Frankden@nettally.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W.
Marcelii; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 070693-WS; Lake Utility Services, inc.'s Application for Water and Wastewater Rate
Increase in Lake County, Florida

Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 24 (Response to Citizen's 1st interrogatories).ltr.10-29-2008(2).pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407)830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com
cmarcelli@rshattorneys.com

b. Docket No.: 070693-WS; Lake Utility Services, Inc.’s Application for Water and Wastewater Iincrease in Lake County,
Florida — Filing Lake Utility Services, Inc.’s Notice of Service of its Response to Citizen's First Set of Interrogatories to Lake
Utility Services, Inc. (Nos. 1-4).

c. Lake Utility Services, Inc.

d. 3 Pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk — 1 page; Notice of Service — 2 pages.
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No. 070693-WS; Lake Utility Services, Inc.’s Application for Water and Wastewater
Rate Increase in Lake County, Florida
QOur File No.: 30057.148

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is Lake Utility Services, Inc.’s Notice of
Service of its Response to Citizen’s First Set of Interrogatories to Lake Utility Services, Inc. (Nos. 1-
4).

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to
give me a call.

Very truly yours,

CM/tle
Enclosures

cc: Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Mr. Richard Wright, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Keino Young, Esq., Office of General Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Patricia Christensen, Esq., Office of Public Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
John P. Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/enclosures} (via e-mail)
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Ms. Deborah Swain (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)

Mr. Frank Seidman (w/enclosures) (via e-mail} _
CUMENT MBI R-CATL

M:\1 ALTAMONTE\UTILITIES INCA\LUSIN(.148) 2007 RATE CASENPSC Clerk 24 (Response to Citizen's 1st intermzatorls).m.goc
1298
| 0206 0Cic35

FPSC-COMMISSICH CLERW



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application of

LAKE UTILITY SERVICES, INC, DOCKET NO. 070693-WS
For Increase in Water and Wastewater

Rates in Lake County, Florida

NOTICE OF SERVICE

Applicant, LAKE UTILITY SERVICES, INC., by and through its undersigned attorneys,
hereby gives notice of serving its Response to Citizen’s First Set of Interrogatories to Lake
Utility Services, Inc. (Nos. 1-4).

Respectfully submitted this 29" day of October,
2008, by:

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, Florida 32779

Telephone: (407) 830-6331
Facsimile: {407) 830-8522

. T @Zc&w

. MARTIN S. FBIEDMAN, ESQ.
For the Firm
FL Bar No. 0199060
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of LAKE UTILITY SERVICES, INC.’S
Response to Citizen’s First Set of Interrogatories to Lake Utility Services, Inc. (Nos. 1-4) was
furnished by first class mail, this 29% day of October, 2008 to:

PATRICIA A. CHRISTENSEN, ESQUIRE
Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street, Rm. 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

KEINO YOUNG, ESQUIRE

Office of General Counsel

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

"” MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, ESQUIRE
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32799
Telephone: (407) 830-6331
Facsimile:  (407) 830-8522

M1 ALTAMONTENUTIENTIES INCVLUSTV.148) 2007 RATE CASE\Response to OPC's 1st Interrogatories (Nos. 1-4).doc



